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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 6
to

RFP No. 901490
for

<Board of Supervisors’ Chambers Audio Visual System Upgrade

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on December 7, 2016
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

II.
CALENDAR OF EVENTS
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	November 22, 2016 

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on December 5, 2016

	Networking/Bidders Conference*

*MANDATORY Site Visit


	December 2, 2016 @ 2:00 PM 

 
	at:
Board of Supervisors’ 

      Chamber

Fifth Floor

1221 Oak Street

Oakland, CA 94612



	Addendum # 1 Issued
	December 16, 2016 December 20, 2016

	Addendum # 2 Issued
	December 28, 2016

	Addendum # 3 Issued
	January 4, 2017 

	Addendum # 4 Issued
	January 19, 2017 January 27, 2017

	Addendum # 5 Issued
	February 13, 2017 February 24, 2017

	Addendum # 6 Issued
	March 6, 2017 March 13, 2017

	Response Due
	December 30, 2016 by 2:00 p.m. January 11, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. January 18, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. February 2, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. February 27, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. March 20, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. March 27, 2017 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	December 30, 2016 – February 3, 2017 January 11 – February 15, 2017 January 18 – February 22, 2017 February 2 – March 9, 2017 February 27 – April 3, 2017 March 20 - April 17, 2017 March 27 – April 24, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	January 18, 2017 February 1, 2017 February 8, 2017 February 22, 2017 March 22, 2017 April 5, 2017 April 14, 2017

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	February 10, 2017 February 22, 2017 March 1, 2017 March 16, 2017 April 24, 2017 May 8, 2017 

	Board Consideration Award Date
	February 21, 2017 March 14, 2017 March 21, 2017 April 4, 2017 May 16, 2017 June 6, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	February 27, 2017 March 20, 2017 March 27, 2017 April 10, 2017 May 22, 2017 June 12, 2017


The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 4 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS) has been revised as follows:

1.
BIDDER Minimum Qualifications

c. 
Bidder shall possess all permits, licenses and professional credentials necessary to supply product and perform services as specified under this RFP.
(i).
Bidder shall possess an active State of California contractor’s license with classifications under C-7 – Low Voltage Systems.  C-10 – Electrical is only required if electrical work is needed.
Page 5 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) has been revised as follows:
1.
At minimum, contractor’s AV system shall include:
d.
Call system buttons on the dais to summon Supervisor staff from their offices.
h.
User friendly touchscreen control system that can control all equipment including lighting, shades & timer.  The touchscreen control system shall allow users to override or manually control equipment.  Screenshots of touchscreen menus shall be included in contractor’s bid proposal.
m.
A minimum of 15 inputs and 20 outputs.
(1)
High Definition (HD) to Serial Digital Interface (SDI) output on Cat 5 cable to Granicus encoder.
3.
All source codes, programming, and files associated with this project will be County property.
4.
Contractor shall provide training to County staff on how to operate AV system.
Page 12 of the RFP, Section I (NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD) has been revised as follows:

2.
At the conclusion of the RFP response evaluation process and negotiations, debriefings for unsuccessful bidders will be scheduled and provided upon written request and will be restricted to discussion of the unsuccessful offeror’s bid.  Under no circumstances will any discussion be conducted with regard to contract negotiations with the successful bidder.

Page 13 of the RFP, Section J (BID PROTEST/APPEALS PROCESS), Item 3 has been revised as follows:

3.
The decision of the GSA-Office of Acquisition Policy on the bid protest may be appealed to the Auditor-Controller's Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting (OCCR) located at 1221 Oak St., Room 249, Oakland, CA 94612, Fax: (510) 272-6502 unless the OCCR determines that it has a conflict of interest in which case an alternate will be identified to hear the appeal and all steps to be taken by OCCR will be performed by the alternate. The Bidder whose Bid is the subject of the protest, all Bidders affected by the GSA-Office of Acquisition Policy's decision on the protest, and the protestor have the right to appeal if not satisfied with the GSA-Office of Acquisition Policy's decision. All appeals to the Auditor-Controller's OCCR shall be in writing and submitted within five (5) business days following the issuance of the decision by the GSA-Office of Acquisition Policy, not the date received by the Bidder. An appeal received after 5:00 p.m. is considered received as of the next business day. An appeal received after the FIFTH (5th) business day following the date of issuance of the decision by the GSA-Office of Acquisition Policy shall not be considered under any circumstances by the GSA or the Auditor-Controller OCCR.

Responses to Questions

Q1) Are there any drawings or as-built available that would show the structural and architecture of the building and Board of Supervisor’ Chambers?
A1) Please see the separately attached Exhibit D for drawings.
Q2) Will as-built CAD of the existing room for infrastructure of the space be provided?
A2) Please see the separately attached Exhibit D for drawings.
Q3) Will as-built drawings of the current wiring document for the AV system be provided?
A5)
No, as-built drawings of the current wiring for the AV system are unavailable.  Vendors should provide new design drawings per the RFP.
Q4) Can the County provide a functional schematic of all monitors and sources?
A4) No, a functional schematic is not available.
Q5) Will un-compiled (modifiable) Crestron code from the current installation be provided?
A5) No, the County is expecting new source code as well as as-built drawings to be provided by the vendor.  All programs generated from this project shall be County property.
Q6) Does the existing Granicus system already offer support for webcasting?
A6) Yes, the existing Granicus system supports webcasting.
Q7) Can the County provide specifics of the Granicus support gear for this room, i.e make and model of resident gear? 
A7) Vendor’s AV system shall have HD-SDI output on Cat 5 cable to the Granicus encoder located in the basement.  The encoder accepts SD-SDI or HD-SDI with resolutions up to 1080p.  The encoder then sends the feed to Granicus servers.  
Q8) Does the existing Granicus system already support archiving? Please include format and storage capacity.
A8) The Granicus system is not used for archiving.  Vendor’s AV system shall send the audio feed only to a County File Transfer Protocol server, located in the basement, for archiving.
Q9) Will the new AV gear need to feed the Granicus system and the cable cast at same time?
A9) Yes, the new AV system must feed the Granicus system and the cable cast simultaneously.
Q10) Is there an existing cable casting system and if so is it Standard Definition or High Definition?
A10) Yes, there is an existing High Definition cable casting system.
Q11) Can the County specify the desired delay time between speakers and other variables?
A11) The County desires a system with the shortest delay time while using a maximum of four cameras.  
Q12) Is the contractor responsible for the power for the video wall? Or will the County provide the power?
A12) No, the power for the video will be installed by the County.
Q13) What is the size of the service elevator that is available?
A13) The size of the service elevator is approximately 6’ x 8’.
Q14) Page 5 of the RFP, Section E, (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) item 1d, states:
1. At a minimum, contractor’s AV system shall include:


d.
Call system button on the dais to summon Supervisor staff from their 


offices.
How does the call system alert the staff in the office? Is it an independent system?
A14) The Supervisor staff call system does not need to be replaced and has been removed from the Specific Requirements.  Please see strikethrough language above.
Q15) Page 5 of the RFP, Section E, (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) item 1e, states:
1. At minimum, contractor’s AV system shall include:

e.
A video wall that is 6’ (height) x 12’ (width).

Are these set dimensions? Is this the space available to work within?

A15) Approximate dimensions are 6’ x 9’ of the projected image.
Q16) Please specify the aspect ratio of the video wall and how many windows are desired?  How many channels need to be open at one time?  How many video sources are there?
A16) The aspect ratio of the video wall shall be three windows by three windows with a 42” monitor size.  Four separate news channels need to be open simultaneously. 
Q17) Will the County require a stamped structural set of drawings to build the video wall, or will the County submit for approval from County architects?

A17) Yes, the County will require a stamped structural set of drawings to know the locations of the power outlet and conduit?
Q18) If power or bracing is required, who is responsible for modifying the wall where video wall will be installed?

A18) The County will be responsible for any modifications to the wall.  The vendor shall supply and install the mounting rack, desired cable paths for conduit, and install the video screens.
Q19) Will the County obtain all permits for additional power and structural wall modifications for the proposed system?

A19) Yes, the County shall obtain all permits for additional power and structural wall modifications for the proposed system.
Q20) Is the Gobo projector still in use?

A20) Yes, the Gobo projector is still in use but will be pulled out of service.
Q21) Could you please specify if there are any existing Wi-Fi networks that the system will have to integrate with?
A21) There is no Wi-Fi integration required.
Q22) Are there any existing or needed Wi-Fi networks that are required for either transport or control?
A22) There is no Wi-Fi integration required.
Q23) Does the County’s Administration Office building have asbestos?
A24)
The County Administration Office may have small traces of asbestos.  Installation should not require disturbing any walls.
Q24) Do the desktop monitors need to be replaced?
A24) No, the desktop monitors do not need to be replaced.
Q25) Will a single updated touch panel will be required at the Clerk’s desk position?
A25) Yes, a single updated touch panel is required.
Q26) Can the County provide screen shots of the existing touch panel to help evaluate the current functionality of the room?
A26) No, screenshots of the existing touch panel are not available.  Vendors should design an easy to use touch panel GUI.  
Q27) Could a list that specifies what equipment is to be kept be made available?
A27) No equipment should be reused except for the monitors on the dais.
Q28) Is there an estimated budget range?
A28) No, there is no estimated budget range.
Q29) Is there a bid evaluation team?
A29) Page 7 of the RFP, Section III, Item G states:
All proposals that pass the initial Evaluation Criteria which are determined on a pass/fail basis (Completeness of Response, Debarment and Suspension, and Site Visit) will be evaluated by a County Selection Committee (CSC).  The County Selection Committee may be composed of County staff and other parties that may have expertise or experience in AV systems. The CSC will score and recommend a Contractor in accordance with the evaluation criteria set forth in this RFP.  Other than the initial pass/fail Evaluation Criteria, the evaluation of the proposals shall be within the sole judgment and discretion of the CSC.
Q30) Who was the consultant for the last project? 
A30) The consultant for the last project was Guidepost Solutions based in Oakland.
Q31) Are there any plans for an overflow room?
A31) The audio and video feed also needs to be sent to the overflow room. 
Q32) Will equipment need be replaced in the overflow room?
A32) No, the vendor is not responsible for replacing any equipment in the overflow room.
Q33) Is this a State of California Department of Industrial Relations/public works project?
A33) No, this is not a State of California Department of Industrial Relations/public works project.

Q34) On Page 17 of the RFP, Section M (AWARD), item 3 states:

Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business:  The County is vitally interested in promoting the growth of small and emerging local businesses by means of increasing the participation of these businesses in the County’s purchase of goods and services.

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.
What happens if the vendor does not meet the Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements?

A34) Bidders not meeting the definition of a small or emerging local business do not qualify for a bid preference and must subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least twenty percent (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  For more information about the SLEB program and requirements please see: http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q35) What happens if a vendor cannot find a SLEB to subcontract with?
If a bidder cannot fulfill the SLEB subcontracting requirement, the bidder can take exception on the Exceptions, Clarifications, and Amendments page in Exhibit A where it will be considered.  The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions, and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification. Bidders can search for certified SLEBs using the link below: http://www.acgov.org/sleb_query_app/gsa/sleb/query/slebmenu.jsp
· The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Llyod F. Mckinney

25350 Cypress Avenue
Hayward, CA 94544
	Ron Lampe
	Phone: 510 783-8043

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ron.lampe@mckinneyassoc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Llyod F. Mckinney

25350 Cypress Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Erik Tranum
	Phone: 510 783-8043

	
	
	
	E-Mail: erik.tranum@mckinneyassoc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	ICS

550 Parrot Street #40

San Jose, CA 95112
	Mark Berlo
	Phone: 408 491-6000

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mark.berlo@ics-integration.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	Coda Technology Group

1370 Redwood Way, Suite C

Petaluma, CA 94954
	Clay Stark

     
	Phone: 704 495-5883

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cstark@coda-tech.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	5. 
	Avidex

6100 Stewart Avenue

Fremont, CA 94538
	Tracy McAllister
	Phone: 510 279-7100

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6. 
	Avidex

6100 Stewart Avenue

Fremont, CA 94538
	Remy Nguyen
	Phone: 510 279-7110

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rnguyen@avidex.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	Compview

5627 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 308

Pleasanton, CA 94588
	Don Isbell
	Phone: 925 557-5556

	
	
	
	E-Mail: disbell@compview.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	8. 
	JW Construction


	Ed Abemadon
	Phone: 510-697-0770

	
	
	
	E-Mail: edagbe.ea@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP 901490 – Board of Supervisors’ Chambers Audio Visual System Upgrade
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have responded and/or been issued a copy of this RFP. This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.

[image: image1.emf]Business Name Contact Name

Contact 

Phone

Address City StateEmail

Audio Visual Design Group 2143 E. Francisco Blvd San Rafael CA info@avdg.com

Avidex Remy Nguyen 510-279-7110 6100 Stewart Avenue Fremont CA rnguyen@avidex.com

Coda Technology Group Clay Stark

704-495-5883 1370 Redwood Way, Suite C Petaluma CA cstark@coda-tech.com

CoitCom Kevin Miller 650-281-3317 kevin@coitcom.com

Compview Don Isbell 925-557-5556 5627 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 308 Pleasanton CA disbell@compview.com

Creation Networks Eric Benson 925-212-2532 eric@creationnetworks.net

Dream Digital AV, Inc. 4900 Hopyard Rd. Suite 100 Pleasanton CA info@dreamdigitalav.com

Integrated Communication Systems Mark Berlo 550 Parrott St # 40 San Jose CA mark.berlo@ics-integration.com

JW Construction Ed Abemadon 510-697-0770 edagbe.ea@gmail.com

Llyod F. Mckinney Erik Tranum 25350 Cypress Avenue Hayward CA erik.tranum@mckinneyassoc.com

Llyod F. Mckinney Ron Lampe 510-783-8043 25350 Cypress Avenue Hayward CA ron.lampe@mckinneyassoc.com

N9 Technologies John Campanella 925-303-9644 john@n9tech.com

RFP No. 901490 - Board of Supervisors’ Chambers Audio Visual System Upgrade


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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RFI Release

		RFI No. NUMBER - TITLE

		Business Name		Contact Name		Contact Phone		Address		City		State		Email





























































RFI Response - RFP;RFQ Release

		RFP No. 901490 - Board of Supervisors’ Chambers Audio Visual System Upgrade

		Business Name		Contact Name		Contact Phone		Address		City		State		Email

		Audio Visual Design Group						2143 E. Francisco Blvd		San Rafael		CA		info@avdg.com

		Avidex		Remy Nguyen		510-279-7110		6100 Stewart Avenue		Fremont		CA		rnguyen@avidex.com

		Coda Technology Group		Clay Stark		704-495-5883		1370 Redwood Way, Suite C		Petaluma		CA		cstark@coda-tech.com

		CoitCom		Kevin Miller		650-281-3317								kevin@coitcom.com

		Compview		Don Isbell		925-557-5556		5627 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 308		Pleasanton		CA		disbell@compview.com

		Creation Networks		Eric Benson		925-212-2532								eric@creationnetworks.net

		Dream Digital AV, Inc.						4900 Hopyard Rd. Suite 100		Pleasanton		CA		info@dreamdigitalav.com

		Integrated Communication Systems		Mark Berlo				550 Parrott St # 40		San Jose		CA		mark.berlo@ics-integration.com

		JW Construction		Ed Abemadon		510-697-0770								edagbe.ea@gmail.com

		Llyod F. Mckinney		Erik Tranum				25350 Cypress Avenue		Hayward		CA		erik.tranum@mckinneyassoc.com

		Llyod F. Mckinney		Ron Lampe		510-783-8043		25350 Cypress Avenue		Hayward		CA		ron.lampe@mckinneyassoc.com

		N9 Technologies		John Campanella		925-303-9644								john@n9tech.com
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